MEGAN DEPUTY COOPER

Makeup Artist

o DETAILS o

519 Riverglen Dr. NW, Concord NC, 28027 704-298-2498 megandeputymakeup@gmail.com

PROFILE

Makeup artist working over five years in film, television and commericals. Outstanding people skills and positive personality. Team player as well as an encouraging leader with the ability to infuse her joy and passion into her work through the medium of makeup.

o LINKS o

<u>IMDb</u>

https://www.imdb.com/name/nm6213662/

<u>Website</u>

https://www.megandeputy.com/

o SKILLS o

Beauty Makeup

Airbrushing Beauty and FX

Bald Caps

Sculpting and Mold Making

Basic FX

Aging Makeup

Prosthetic and Transfer Application

Facial Hair, Lace and Hand Laid

Straight and Corretive Makeup

Tattoo Cover and Creation

Beauty/Fashion Period

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Key Makeup Artist at Christmas Inn Farmstead, Minnesota

January 2020 — February 2020

- *Beauty makeup continuity kept in -20 degree weather.
- *Created makeup story for character development.
- *Waterproof beauty makeup for tears.

BG Makeup Artist at The Eyes of Tammy Faye, North Carolina

November 2019 — December 2019

- $^{\ast}\text{Period}$ accurate makeup for the 70's and 80's era on over 200 plus background.
- *Maintained continuity for background over multiple shooting days.
- *Tattoo cover with airbrush over the various 200 plus background.

Key Makeup Artist at Love on the Rise (Icing on the Cake), South Carolina

January 2019 — February 2019

- •Glitter and glamour makeup on multiple characters.
- •Airbrushing and beauty makeup.
- •Tattoo cover and color correction.

Key Makeup Artist at Broken Halos (Angels Prayer), South Carolina

February 2019 — February 2019

- *SFX, bruising, various blood for squibs, mouth and eyes.
- *Designed makeup for lead character to portray alcoholism.
- *Sweat continuity.

Makeup Department Head at Fearless Faith, Louisiana

April 2018 - May 2018

- *Gunshot wounds, created various blood for squibs.
- *Old and young age makeup.
- *Maintained makeup continuity on all action scenes in 90 degree weather.

Makeup Department Head at Law of Attraction, South Carolina

October 2018 — November 2018

- *Designed beauty makeup for entire cast.
- *Full body waterproof FX sunburn makeup.

Key Makeup Artist at Another Tango, South Carolina

March 2020 — March 2020

- •Designed dramatic makeup for dance competition scenes.
- •Makeup on large groups of children.
- •Full tattoo sleeve cover up.

Advanced Certified Mac Cosmetics Artist at MAC Cosmetics, Nordstrom SouthPark Mall, SouthPark Mall 4400 Sharon Rd, Charlotte, NC 28211

February 2014 — October 2018

- Mac standard of makeup application and sanitation.
- Upholds Mac Cosmetics "All ages, all races, all sexes, all genders."
- Skilled in creating dramatic or subtle makeovers under tight deadlines.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Art Digital Film and Video Production, The Art Institute of Charlotte, Charlotte, North Carolina

September 2012 — December 2014

President of Perpetual Vision, Film Studies Club. 2013-2014

Member of the National Honor Society, Alpha Beta Kappa.

President's Scholarship Recipient.

High School Diploma, David W. Butler High School, Matthews, North Carolina September 2004 — June 2008

INTERNSHIPS

SFX Internship at Conor McCullagh, Charlotte, North Carolina

March 2013 — August 2015

- Sculpting and mold making
- Prosthetic and transfers application
- Life casts
- Bald cap application
- Airbrush makeup
- Latex and silicone
- · Blood recipes
- Bruises and burns